
 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) Definition of Cash and Cash Ec~/ivalents used in the Statement of Cash Flows For the purpose of the Statement of Cash cash and cash equiw~lents are defined as Flows presented in the proprietary type fund fol]ows: Cash and highly liquid investments that are both a b 
Fund E~aitv Reservation and Designations Pronrleharv Funds 

risk of changes in 
Unreserved rethined earnings for proprietary funds represent the net assets availab]~ for future operations or distributions. Reservations of retained earnings of enterprise funds are created by increases in a}sets restricted for a certain use. These increases result from earnings on restricted aE~ets and other interfund transfers to restricted accounts. Earnings on restricted assets ale included in net income of the Enterprise Funds. When reserved retained earnings ale increased there is an equal reduction to the portion of retained earnings that is unreserved. Designations are established to indicate tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future period. Specific reservations and designations of retained earnings are described below: Reserve for Possible Refunds The City received in prior years substantial refunds/rebates from a major gas supplier. Legal counsel has stated that it is poss]b]e that these monies would have to be returned at a future date. In prior years, most of these monies have been refunded. The City maintains the balance of the refund!~ in reserved status. Reserve for Bond Indentures - This represents the amounts required to be held in the sinking, reserve, and capital addition funds in accordance with the bond agreement[~ for the $3,000,000 revenue bonds issued in ]992 and the $3,135,000 revenue bonds issued in 1993. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) Fund Eauitv Reservation and Desiunations (continued Governmental Funds The unreserved fund balances for governraental funds represent the amount available for budgeting future operations. Reservations of fund balances of governmental fund~ a~e created to either (i) satisfy legal covenants that; require that a portion of the ftu*d balance be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund balance that is not appropriable for future expenditures. Designations are established to indicate tentat ivc, plans for financial resource utilization in a future period. Specific reservatlon!~ ar,d designations of the fund balance accounts are summarized below. Reserve for Unreported Liability Claims - This reserve was created by the counc~3 to segregate a portion of the fund balance account to cover any costs that might be incu~r(.d due to changes in the coverage should any claims not be reported when incurred, which h~,d the effect of'reducing liability insurance premiums. Reserve for Unemployment Compensation Claims - This reserve was created by the counc~ l to segregate a portion of the fund balance account to cover unemployment compens~;tJon claims as more fully explained in Note 14. Reserve for Health Claims - The City entered into a self-insured hospitalization p~n during 1992. This represents the amount reserved for future claims. (See Note ]4 for more information on the self insured plan. ) Designated for Debt Service - This designation was created to segregate a portion o~ the fund balance account for debt service, including both principal payments and interest payments. The designation was established to satisfy legal restriction~ impose:~ by various bond agreements. Designated for Grant - Funds designated by grants for future program costs designation occurs in both the Section 8 Fund and the LCDBG Fund. Designated for Capital Projects This designation was created by the council to segregate funds for specific Council approved capital outlay projects. Total Columns on Confined Statements - Overview Total columns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned "Memorandum Only" t~ indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial positions, results of operations, or change~ in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neithe~ is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been l~ade in the aggregation of this data. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS Under state law, the City may deposit funds with a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of! Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United States. State statutes require that these deposits to be insured by Federal depository insurance are collateralized by securities held in the name of the City or its component by the trust department of a bank that does not hold the collateralized deposits. Effective January i, 1996, the City entered into a fiscal agency contract with Rc, c~Jcnl Bank for the period January i, 1996 through December 31, 1996. The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents (book balance) at Decen~e~ 33 1996: Primary Component Government Unit Cash on hand " Demand deposits Interest-bearing demand deposits Money market accounts Times deposits Total 
595 $ 0 7,023,337 0 0 88,98 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, theE.e deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insu~anc~e or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at al] times equal the an<)unt on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledqing fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutus.lly acceptable to both parities. At December 31, 1996, the primary government and the blended component unit have $7,157,!589 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $400,000 of federal deposit insurance and $6,219,297 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). The remair, ing balance of $538,292 is not secured by pledge of securities and is a violation of state law. Even though the pledged securities are consiSered uncollateralized (Category 3) unde~ the provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39::[229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within I0 days of being notified that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds up~n demand. 
NOTE 3 "- INVESTMENTS The City is allowed to invest in (1) United States bonds, treasury notes, certificates or other obligations of the United States of America, (2) time certificates of state banks o:cganized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having their principal office :in Louisiana, (3) federally insured investments, or (4) mutual or trust funds registered with the Securities Exchange System that have underlying investments consisting solely of and limited to the United States government: or its agencies. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) Decez~er 31, 1996 
NOTE 3 .- INVESTMENTS, (Continued) The City held the following investments at December 31, 1996 

Description Kemper Money Market Fund Government Securities Portfolio which invest in obligations iE~sued or guaranteed by the United State government or its agencies United State Treasury Bills 

Carryinc~ Amount Market Value 
$ 11,116 611,508 611,508 $622 62~ 

The Treasury Bills mature on January 23, 1997 with a par value of $614,000 NOTE 4 -. AD VALOREM TAXES All taxable property located within the State of Louisiana is subject by law to taxation on the basis of its assessed valuation. The assessed value is determined by the pari~;h Assessor, except, for public utility property which is assessed by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The ].974 Louisiana Constitution provided that, beginning in 1978, all land an,~] residential property were to be assessed at 10% of fair market value; agricultural, horticultural, marsh lands, timber lands and certain historic buildings are to assesse:1 at 10% of "use" value; and all other property is to be assessed at 15% of fair mark(~t value. Fair market values are determined by the elected assessor of the parish and are subject to review and final certification by the Louisiana Tax commission. The Assessor is required to reappraise all property every four years. The Sheriff of Pointe Coupee Parish, as provided by State Law, is the official tax collector of general property taxes levied by the City. By agreement, the Shez/ff relinquishes his commission of approximately 15.2% if the City supplements the!. policemen's salaries by this amount. The millage rates are adopted in late mailed out in mid Noven~er of the year. are delinquent on January 1 of the next October. The taxes are levied and notices are All taxes are due by December 31 of the year a11d year, which is also the lien date. State law requires the Sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year in wnic:~ the assessment is made. If the 1996 taxes are not paid by the date due in December 3], 1996, the taxes bear interest at one and one fourth percent (1.25%) per month until the taxes are paid. After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Sheriff i~ required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of property necessary to settle the taxes and interest owed. Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which they are levied and become! due, The majority of the year's taxes are collected from NovenJ>er 1996 to April 199"; Any amounts not collected at December 31 are shown as accounts receivable. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) Decembar 31, 1996 NOTE 4 - AD VALOREM TAXES,(Continusd) Ad Valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I, of each ,'ea~ . Taxes are levied by the City in Ju]y or August and are actually billed to the taxp~y~.~ ~; in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January i, of the following year. ~he Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff Ex Officio Tax: Collector bills and collects the Czty's property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Points C<,u[,~.e Parish. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. Ad valorem taxes as presented in these financial statements are as follows 
Fund General Alimony General Fund Mills Tax Year Property Assessed Valuations General Purposes Tax 

6.65 1996 $21,506,464 $143,023 NOTE 5 ~ DUE FROM ~D TO OTHER FUNDS The following is a summary of interfund receivable and payable balances at Decembe~ 3] 1996: Due From Due To Other Funds Other Funds Governmental Funds - General Fund: Electric Utility System $ Water & Sewer Utility System Natural Gas System Enterprise Funds - Electric Utility System Natural Gas System General Fund Water & Sewer System Water & Sewer Utility System Electric Utility System Natu:cal Gas System General Fund 

O 0 0 
0 4,583 22,633 
0 0 1,580 Natural Gas System: Water & Sewer Utility System 8,022 Electric Utility System 320,414 General Fund 936 Total 

4,583 1,580 936 
320,414 0 0 
22,633 8,022 0 
0 0 0 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Contin%led) December 31, 1996 NOTE 6 - DUE FROM AND DUE TO OTHER GOVHRNME~gAL UNITS The balance due from and due to other goverrunents is as follows 
General Fund: Louisiana - Dept of Envir Quality Louisiana - Beer Tax Louisiana - Tobacco Tax Louisiana - CMIS Pointe Coupee Tax Collector - Ad Valorem Taxes Special Revenue Funds: Sales Tax Fund: Louisiana Department of'Public Safety Section 8 Program: U. S. Department of HUD Capital Project Funds : 1995 LCDBG Street Improvements Div of Admin (LCDBG Grant) Enterprise Funds: Electric Utility System: Louisiana - 1!% Sales Tax Pointe Coupee Police Jury - Garbage Fees Pointe Coupee Sewer District #i 
NOTE 7 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Due From 
$ 28,783 2,677 13,468 
3.43,023 
5,143 0 
9. 748 
0 0 0 .8 202,842 

Due To 
$ 0 0 0 184 
0 55,418 

10,052 21,479 4,508 
Restricted assets were comprised of the following as of December 31, 1996 
Unreported Liability Claims Escrow Unemployment Compensations Escrow Employee Benefits Claims Escrow Consumer Meter Deposits Accounts Future Gas Refunds Capital Additions and Improvement Electric Revenue Bond Reserve Funds Electric Revenue Bond Sinking Fund Water/Sewer Revenue Bend Reserve Funds Water/Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund Capital Improvement Bonds Sinking Fund 

Governmental Funds 
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$ 42,559 88,996 192,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 106,73_3 

Enterprise Funds 0 0 0 200,727 11,508 2,537,189 293,803 48,039 317,705 55,442 0 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Contin~.ed) December 31, 1996 NOTE 8 - CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Land Imprc,vements Construction in Progress Buildings Equipment Totals 

Balance January I, 1996 Additions Deletions $ O 0 19,621 0 0 

Balance December 31 1996 $ 401,867 405,765 80,067 806,027 1,275,079 
The City has elected no'tto capitalize infrastructure capital outlays, for which expenditures in 1996 totalled $941,123. A summery of changes in enterprise fund fixed assets follows 
Land Construction in Progress Buildings Improvement other than Buit,ding Equipment Totals Less accum,J|ated depreciation Net Fixed Assots 

Balance January 1, 1996 Additions Deletions S 33,895 $ 0 $ 0 22,642 42,833 0 16,463,432 19,484 _ 505,539 918 

NOTE 9 '- DEBT REFUI~I)ING 

Balance December 31 1996 $ 33,895 22,642 42,833 16,482,916 506,457 $17,045,699 $ 43,04_4 $ 0 $17,088,745 
9;(7,810,371) $(422,726) $ 0 9,235~328 $(8,223,097) $ 8,855,64~}. 

On May 22, 1996, the City of New Roads issued $1,530,000 in General Obligation Bonds with an average interest rate of 5.225 percent to advance refund $895,000 of outstanding ]990 Series General Oblic_lation Bonds with an average interest rate of 7.50 percent. The net proceeds of $598,551 (after payment of $36,449 in underwriting fees and other issuance costs) plus an additional $295,495 of 1990 Series sinking fund monies were usec~ tc purchase U S Government securities. Those securities were deposited in escrow and o.'i July I, 1996 the funds were used to redeem the 1990 Series bonds. As a result, the ]990 Series bonds are considered defeased and those bonds have been removed from the general long-term debt account group. The City advance refunded the 1990 Series bonds for the purpose of restructuring and extending the City's outstanding debt, to provide additional funds for making capitaZ improvements and to pay the costs of issuance. As a result of the refunding transac~Jon the City benefited from an economic gain (the difference between the present value~ o! the debt service pa>~ents on the old and new debt) of $21,614. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 
NOTE i0 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT The following is a summary of long-term debt: transactions of the City for the year erJcled December 31, 1996: General Long-TermDebt: 
General Ot)tigation Bonds $1,530,000 1990 Cap. Imp Project Bonds $1,530,00C Project 1996 Cap Bonds Total General ObLigaticn Bonds Total General Long-Term Debt Proprietary Fund Debt: Revenue Bonds: $3,000,000 Electric Sys Upgrade Bonds $3,135,000 Sewer/Water System Upgrade Bonds Total Revenue Bonds 

BaLance January 1, 1996 Additions Deletions 
$ 895,000 
0 895,000 

$ 895,000 
$2,820,000 3,OO0,OOO $5,820,000 

$ O 
_J,530,000 _1,530,000 
$1,530,00q 
$ 0 0 $ o 

2G 

$895,000 
0 895,000 
$895,000 

BaLance December 31 1996 
$ O 
1,530,000 1,530,000 

$ 65,000 $2,755,000 70,000 $135,000 2,930,000 $5,685,000 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Contin%~ed) December 31, 1996 NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERMDEBT, (Continued) Bonds, certificates of obligation, and installment notes payable, at December 31, L~!~ are co,prised of the following: Genera] Obligation Bonds: $1,530,000 1996 Certificates of Indebtedness due in semi-annual interest installments and annual principal installments of amounts from $120,000 to $190,000 with an interest rate of 5.225%, due through May i, 2006. Revenue Bonds: E:lectric System UDqrade $3,000,000 1992 Certificates of Indebtedness due in semi-annual interest and annua] principal installments of amounts form $60,000 to $235,000 w~th interest rates from 3.80% to 7.00% due through July 1, 2017. ~ater/Sewe_r Szstem Upqrade: $3,]35,000 1995 Certificates of Indebtedness in semi annual interest and annual princSpal ~nstallments of amounts from $65,000 to $245,000, with interest rates from 3.50% to 6.75% due through July 1, 2017. The annual requirements to amortize including interest payments of $5,441, 
Year Ending i__~/31 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004-2006 

a]l bonds outstanding as of December 31, Lg! 035 are as follows: ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT 

Year Ending 12_/31__ 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 -- 20117 

General Obliqation Bonds Principal 120,000 125,000 135,000 140,000 150,000 155,000 165,000 540,000 

Interest 76,808 70,407 63,614 56,430 48,854 40,886 32,526 43.367 

Total 196,808 195,407 198,614 196,430 198,854 195,886 197,!526 583.367 $1,530,000 ~432,892 $1,962,892 Revenue Bonds Electric .Sy#~_e~L Upqrade Principal 70,000 70,000 75,000 80,000 85,000 90,000 95,000 2.190.000 

Interest 180,339 176,804 173,129 169,043 164,561 159,674 154,364 .1,292,657 

Total 339 804 129 841 861 674 364 657 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE i0 - OUTSTANDING BOND ISSUES, (Continued) Year Ending ~2/31 1997 1998 1999 2000 2003 2002 2003 2004 - 20ZL7 

Wa em UD~ra Principal 75,000 75,000 80,000 85,000 90,000 95,000 I00,000 ~ 2,330,000 ~2,930,000 The January i, ~997 installments of General Obliaation Bonds On May 22, which were Obligation Roads. 

Interest 186,433 182,758 178,858 174,538 169,778 164,558 158,953 ._13_~%~L69__~s 

Total 433 758 858 538 778 558 953 698 ~2,537_. ,57==/4 ~s,467,~74 interest due were paid in December 1996 

The bond was issued in the form of one certificate in the amount of $i,530,000. 2t beazs interest payable on May 1 and November ] of each year at the rate of 5.225% and mature on May 1 of each year beginning May i, 1997, with the final installment due May I, 2006. These bonds are secured by and payable in principal and interest solely from a pledg(~ and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the City of New Roads for the years ei~ding Decembe~ 31, 1996 to December 31, 2006. The bond resolution required the established of the following accounts with the City'[: designated fiscal aqent: S n d a 
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equal to 1/12 of the This fund is to be reasonable carryover 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE ii - OUTSTANDING BOND ISSUES, (Continued) Revenue Bonds Electric System Revenue Bonds On July i, 1992, the City issued $3,000,000 of Electric System Revenue Bonds, the proceeds of which were used to acquire and construct extensions and improvements to the electric distribution system. These bonds were issued in denominations of $5,000. They bear interest payable orl January i, of each year at rates of 3.80% to 7.0% and mature on July 1 of each ye~Lr beginning July ], 1993, with the final instsllment due on July i, 2017. These bond~i a~e secured by and payable in principal and interest solely from the income and revenues earned from the electric system. The bond resolution requires that the City will establish and maintain electric rate~ stud fees so that the system will provide sufficient revenues to pay the normal operatirlg expenses of the system, the annual debt. payment, and the reserves and/or sinking lunc~s required by the bond agreement. The bond resolution required the establ~shment of the following accounts Electric System Rew.~nue Fund - The City is required to deposit daily into this fund the income and revenues earned from the operation of the electric system. This account is used to pay fo~ the reasonable and necessary expenses of the system and fund the reserves required by the bond agreement. Electric System Rew.~nue Bond Sinking Fund - This fund is to used to pay the next required installment of interest and principal. The City is required to make monthly deposits by the 20th of each month, beginning July 20, 1992, equal to i/6th of the next interest installment alJd 1/12th of the next principal installment. Electric System Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund - This fund is to be used solely for the pul-pose of paying thc.~ principal and inte~ est on the bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, if they should otherwise go into default. It is required to be funded in an amount equal to the highest con~bJned principal and interest requirement for any succeeding sinking fund year. The Reserve Fund was initially funded with $251,450 from the bond issuance proce(.ds. Monies in the reserve fund must be invested in Government Securities, maturing in five years or less from the date of investment. Electric System Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund - The City is to deposit into this account by the 20th of each month, 5% of the g~oss revenues of the system for the preceding month. The funding must continue unt il $200,000 has been accumulated in the account. These monies may be used to car( for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements necessary to properly operate the system. They may also be used to pay principal and interest o11 the bonds if there are insufficient funds in the Sinking or Reserve funds; however, the fund may not be depleted for the above uses to less than $5,000. If the balance is reduced below $200,000, funding shall be resumed until the maximum is again accumulated. 
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CITY OF NEW ROADS COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES Year Ended December 31, 1996 

REVENUES Taxes Licenses & permits Intergovemmental revenue Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES General government Public safely Streets and sanitation Transportation Culture and recreation Capital outlay Welfare Pubtic works TOTAL EXPENDITURES I_:ixcess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in Transfers out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

General Fund 
Budget Actua Variance Favorable ~Unfavorable) _ $162,000 153,000 234,847 4,500 27.500 425.150 

$160,067 146,545 252,255 5,683 22,449 448.336 
$(1,933) (6,455) 17,408 1,183 (5,051) 23.186 1.006.997 1.035.335 28,338 

805,671 842,702 371,902 30,400 67,740 177,343 0 143 220 

744,320 822,136 345,737 37,111 67,912 96,277 0 137.914 

61,351 20,566 26,165 (6,711) (172) 81,066 0 5.306 2.438.978 2.251.407 187 571 
___ ( 1_~431 ~)_8~ (1,216 0~72). 215.909 
1.660.000 1,660,000 0 ~2__3_2_~2~ .___ (2825~939)._ __(50,21(}) 
1.427677 1,377,461 5~16J Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other seurces over expenditures and other uses $==~=O4~ Fund Balance,,~ at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

161,389 $165,693 1.428.100 $1 589~489 
The accompanying note,~ ~re an integral part of this financial statement. 9 



 
CITY OF NEW ROADS COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES (continued) Year Ended December 31, 1996 

REVI-'NUES Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmentat revenue Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURE.S General government. Public safety Streets and sanitation Transportation Culture and recreation Capital outlay Debt service Welfare PubTic works TOTAL EXPENDITURES E:xcess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Memorandum Only Current Year $870,487 146,545 663,863 5,683 22,449 495 968 __ .2_=2o~4 _9_9__5 
744,621 822,136 345,737 37,111 67,912 1,106,425 35,972 93,833 137.914 3_ ~9~1 6_6__1_ 

Memorandum Only Prior Year $785,583 157,885 503,994 4,800 30,697 493.548 1.976.507 
772,633 805,864 335,679 30,115 108,495 346,160 217,967 82,148 104 582 2.803.643 ~ _6_66~ (827,13~ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in 2,760,034 Proceeds of refunding bond,<; 1,530,000 Transfers out (1,108,034) Pymts to refunded bond escrow agent ___~3~_4_4~ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 2_=_2~552 
1,864,949 0 (714,949) 0 
1.150.000 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 1,063,886 322,834 Fund Balance.'; at beginning of year 2,252,704 1,790,085 Residual equity transfer in 0 54.521 Fund Balance.,; at end of year ~ $3 316 ~i_90.~___. $2~167~440 

The accompanyir,u notes are an inlegral part of this financial statement. 8 



 
CITY OF NI=W ROADS COMBINED STATEMENT OF RI-VENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE .. ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Year Ended December 31, 1996 

REVENUES Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental revenue Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous TOTAL REVENUES EXPI.:-NDITURES General government. Public safety Streets and sanitation Transportation Culture and recreation C, apital outlay Debt service Welfare Public works TOTAL EXPENDITURES Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in Proceeds of refunding bonds Transfers out Pymts to refunded bond escrow agent TOTAL OTHER: FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Specia General Fund Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds Capital Pro'e~Funds 
$160,067 146,545 252,255 5,683 22.449 448.336 

$710,420 0 95,457 0 0 33.356 
$0 0 0 0 0 4.705 

$0 0 316,151 0 0 9.571 035.335 839,233 4,705 325~/22 
744,320 822,136 345,737 37,111 67,912 96,277 0 0 137.914 

301 0 0 0 0 0 0 93,833 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 35,972 0 0 94 134 35,972 1,010,148 (1,21~072~ 
1,660,000 0 (282,539) 0 

745 099 3~J3! 26,26Z)__ (684,426) 
0 0 (530,000) 0 
232,539 0 (295,495) 0 

867,495 1,530,000 0 (931 ~448) 
1.377.461 (530,000)__._~_2,956) 1.466.047 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 161,389 215,099 Fund Balances; at beginning of year 1,428,100 Residual equity transfer in 0 623,648 0 

(94,223) 200,956 0 
781,621 0 0 Fund Balance-=; at end of year $1 589 489 $838 747 ~. $10.=...~6,733 __ $78~0.2.11= 

The accompanying notes are an inicgral part of this financial slatement. 



Enterprise General Fixed General Long-term Fund Asset Group Debt Group Memorandum Only Current Year Memorandum Only Prior Year 
$2611193 0 5,786 351,069 36.039 0 145,000 183.595 5.540.000 

$o o o o o o o o 

$o o o o o o o o 

$345,846 85,611 26,042 358,168 91.641 25,189 145,000 183.595 

$263,167 0 55,324 547,080 45.643 23,824 135,000 174.902 0 1.530,000 7,070,000 6,580,000 
6.522.682 0 1.530,000 8,331,092 ~824,940 
2,321,620 269,992 1,100,245 0 
0 11,508 1.009.221 2,097,958 814.982 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 2.968,805 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,321,620 269,992 1,100,245 2,968,805 
0 11,508 1.009.221 2,097,958 814.982 
42,559 88,997 160.282 106,733 28,910 781.621 2~100,616 

2,321,620 269,992 1,100,245 2.823.124 
253,682 11,311 920.900 2,104,381 1.211.828 
42,094 81,948 85.514 200 28 728 
956 910 0 018 7.625.526 2.968.805 0 13.904,049 13,184,523 

$14,148,20...._~8 $29,~68,8._._0.~5 $1,530,000 $22,235,141 $21,009,463 



 
CITY OF NE, W ROADS COMBINED BALANCE SHEET ALL FUND TYPES ANt:) ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) December 31, 1996 

LIABILITIES Current Liabilities Accounts payable Contracts payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Due to other governmental units Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) Other liabilities Bonds payable Deposits Long-Term Liabilities Bonds payable TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital: Municipalities Customers Grants Investment in general fixed assets Retained Earnin, gs: Reserved: Reserved for system upgrades Reserved for possible refunds Reserved for bond indenture Unreserved: Designated for capital additions Undesignated Fund Balances: Reserved: Reserw,=d for liability claims Reserved for unemploy, claims Reserved for health claims pay Unreserved: Designated for debt Service Designated for grant Designated for capital projects Undesignated 

Specia General Fund Revenue Funds 
$84,653 0 20,256 7,099 184 25,189 0 O 
137.381 
0 0 0 0 
0 O 0 0 0 
42,559 88.997 180.282 
0 0 0 

$0 0 0 O 55.418 0 0 0 0 55 418 
0 0 0 O 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 28,910 0 809.838 

Debt Service Funds Capital Pro'elect Funds 
$o 85,611 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 85.611 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 O 0 106,733 0 0 0 TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,589,489 838 748 t 06.733 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 781,621 O 781.621 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $1 726~870 ,-. $894 1.z.~66 ~, $1.0_6 7,.~33__ _ $867 232 
The accempanyin9 notes are an integrs, part of this financial statement. 5 



Fnterprise Fund 
$868,361 11,116 562,200 358,168 0 28.304 2.852,905 611.508 

General Fixed Asset GrOUD 
$o o o o o o o o 8.855.646 2,,968,805 o o 

General Long-term Debt GrouJ& 
$o o o o o o o o o 0 106,733 0 1 ,.4 32 _,2~67__ 

Memorandum Only Current Year 
$3,829,380 11,116 562,707 358,168 202,842 28.304 3,283,538 611.508 

Memorandum Only Prior Year 
$2,498,967 10,566 720,345 534,513 223,606 22.773 3,459,547 585.694 11.824.451 12,058,452 

106,733 1.423.267 200,956 694.044 $14,148,208 $2,968~805 $..___.~1 5~30~0. 00 $22~ =. $21~009,463 



VAN P. MAJOR, CPA, PC ALOYSIA C. DUCOTE, CPA, PC JOAN S. DUCOTE, CPA, PC JOHN L. MORRISON, HI, CPA, PC 
M~io~ a~ 1-)ucoee Certified Public Accountants MEMBERS: AMEP.JCAN INSTITIYrE OF CER~FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUN]~NTS 
Independent Auditors' Report The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Member of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana We have audited the accompanying general pu~~ose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, as of December 31, 1996, and for the year then ended. These general purpose financial statement~ are the responsibility of City of New Roads, Louisiana, management. Our responsibility is to express and opinion on these general" pu~)ose financial statements based on our audit:. We cortducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Audltinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United State.q, and the provisions of the OMB Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments. " Those standards and the provisions of OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessincI the accounting principJes used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of City of New Roads,. Louisiana, as of December 31, 1996, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary type funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accou/~ting principles In accordance with Governmental Auditin~ &~andard~, we have also issued a report of the City of New Roads, Louisiana's dated June ii, 1997 on its compliance date J~ne ii, 199'7 on our consideration internal control structure and a report with laws and regulations. 

Ducote New Roads, Louisiana June ill. 1997 
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Memorandum Re: Comments to Improve the City'~ Operations 
In connection with the examination, we offer the following comments to improve thE! City's operations. 1. Undatina of fixed asset records The City's perpetual inventory of fixed assets is not completely updated and keyed to the tagging system, primarily for those assets not acquired through the proprietary type funds. The City does not have a detailed listing of its fixed assets, which lends them vulnerable to theft or casualty loss. It is important to have up to date records for insurance and tracking purposes. A monthly updating should be done to record all new acquisitions and dispositions (either by sale or junking). Additions and deletions per the perpetual records should he tied into those recorded in the genera] ledger. All fixed assets should be tagged and numbered and entered into a computerized fixed asset accounting system. 

2. Timely f~]ina of annual audit report The annual audited financial statements are required to be submitted to the Legislative Auditor within six months of the agency's year end, which would be by June 30, 1997. 

3. Accountinc~ for Pre Numbered Checks and Voided Check During the course of the audit, it had been voided; however a listing and the actual voided checks could was noted that a sequence of checks was not maintained of voided checks not be located. To verify voided items, management normally keeps the actual voided document in a file. City personnel should continue to do this and also keep a numerical listing of prenun~ered items and the use or disposition of the actual documents. 



VAN P. MAJOR. CPA, PC; ALOYSIA C. DUCOTE. CPA, PC JOAN S. DUCOTE, CPA, PC JOHN L. MOR--tUSON, HI, CPA~ PC 

June 13., 1997 

M~or & I)uco*e Certified Public Accountants 

However, during our audit we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding those matters. A separate report June ii, 1997, contains our report on reportable conditions in the City's internal control structure. This letter does not affect our report dated June ii, 1997, on the financial statements on the City of New Roads, Louisiana. We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various City personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience and to assist you in implementing these recommendations. Thank you for your courtesies and cooperation extended to us during the an/]ua i examination. 
DUCOTE New Roads, Louisiana 

POST OI:FICE ]BOX 309, MAR]KSV1LLE, LA 71351 - PHONE (318) 253--6501 - FAX (318) 253-0721 POST OFI'-ICJE ]BOX 190, NEW ROADS, LA 70760 - PHONE (504) 638-45-~ I ~ FAX (5041 638-6F~98 



 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE ii - OUTSTANDING BOND ISSUES, (Continued) Water/Sewer System Revenue Bonds On March I, 1993, the City issued $3,135,000 of Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds. the proceeds of which were used to acquire and construct extensions and improvements to the water treatment and distribution systems and the sewer collection, treatment, and disposal system. 
The bond resolution required the establishment of the following accounts Water and Sewer System Revenue Fund - The City" is required to deposit daily into this fund the income and revenues e~Yn~ f3com the operation of the water and sewer system. This account is used to pay fo~ the reasonable and necessary expenses of the system and fun.d the reserves requi red by the bond agreement. Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds Sinking Fund -- This fund Js to be used to pay the next required installment of interest and principal. Tihe City is required to make monthly deposits by the 20th of each month, beginning in April 1993, equal t:o i/6th of the next interest installment and 1/12th of the next principal installment. Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund - This fund is to be used solely for the purpose of paying the principal and interest on the bonds payable for the Sinkinc_{ Fund, if they should otherwise go J nto default. It is required to be funded in an amount equal to the highest combined principal and interest requirement for any succeeding sinking fund year. The Reserve Fund was initially funded with $275,400 from the bond issuance proceeds. Monies in the reserve fund must be in~ested in Government Securities, maturing in five years or less from the date of investment. Water and Sewer System Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund - The City is to deposit into this account by the 20th of each month, 5% of the gr revenues of the system for the preceding month. The funding must continue un $200,000 has been accumulated in the af:count. These monies may be used to care extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements necessary properly operate tbe systems. They may also be used to pay principal and inter on the bonds if there are insufficient funds in the Sinking or Reserve fuI~ however, the fund may not to depleted for the above uses to less that $5,000. the balance is reduced below $200,000, funding shall be resumed until the maxi is again accumulated. NOTE 12 - RESERVATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS NATURAL GAS FUND The City received refunds during 1992 and 1993 from Panhandle based on previous gas purchases; however, legal counsel advised the City that it is possible these refundE~ would have to be returned to the Company, therefore, the City placed these receipt ~ directly into a reserve account and made a corresponding reservation of ret a i i](.~I earnings. The majority of the monies have been refunded and the remainder of the monJ~!: are still held in reserve. 

30 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 13 - PRIOR YE~ DEFEASANCE OF BONDS Revenue Bonds On December 12, 1989, the City of New Roads defeased in-substance its $300,000 PL~b]zc Utility Revenue Bond issue. The balance of these bonds outstanding at December 31, :~99!~, is $190, 000. The City has deposits in an irrevocable trust account with an escrow agent. This trust account is used solely for the payment of interest and principal on thence bonds as they become due. NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 6~Ild destruction of assets; injuries to employees; and health benefits. The City currently reports all of its :risk management activities in its General Fund. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amouI1t of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of c:laJms that have been incurred but not reported. In a previous year, the City elected the "reimbursement method" for unemp]o~'me compensation benefits whereby each quarter the City contributes 5% of quarterly wage~ the unemployment cash account in lieu of paying contributions to the State. If a claims are paid by the State, the City reimburses the State from this account. The Ci has not funded this account, except for interest earnings, since April 1991 a~ t administration feels it is adequately funded based on past history and a relatlve]}' 1 payout. At year e~, this account has $88,996 available to pay future claims. In a previous year, the City decided to retain some of the risk with respect to at lau damages to City owned vehicles. The City carries a fleet insurance policy on all CJ owned vehicles, but is self-insured for at-fault damage to City owned vehicles, l account is funded each year by the amount of insurance premiums saved when this accc)u was established, plus annual interest earnings. At year-end, this account had $42,5 available to pay future claims. 

All funds of the City participate in the plan and make payments to the City of New Roads Employee Benefit Plan based on actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay prio~ arld current year claims and to establish a reserve for catastrophe losses. The reserve w~E; $160,282 at December' 31, 1996, and is shown as a reservation of fund balance. The c]6~ii~E~ liability of $25,189 reported in the General Fund at December 31, 1996, is based OL the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number i0, whi ch requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incul re$] at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The City currently does not discount its claims liab:[lities. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT, (continued) The City has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement Number I0 "Account/n<! allc] Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Item". Th~e re]~ insured fund is accounted for in the General Fund. As required by this stater:Ler~t, a Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities and Reservations is shown below. Unemployment Compensation Beginning of ]Fiscal Year Liability $ 0 
Claim Pay~lent s End of Fiscal Year Liability 

300 (30--0 
$ 0 Unemployment Compensation 

Vehicle Liabillt~ Health Benefits Totals 0 $ 23,824 $ 23,824 
1,071 ._ (i,07~ 
Vehicle Liabil~ty 

170,645 172,016 (169,280) (170,651 
Health Benefits Totals Beginning of Fiscal Year Reserves $ 81,948 $ 42,094 $ 85,514 $ 209,556 Current Year Contributions 7,348 1,536 255,615 264,499 Claim Payments and Plan Expenses (300) -- (I,07]) (180,84"~) (182,218 End of Fiscal Year Reserves $ 88,996 NOTE 15 - GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UN:CTS Federal grant programs represent an important source of funding which is beneficial to the City. The City received four federal grants in 1996: I. Section 8 Housing which is recorded in a special revenue fund 2. Louisiana Community Development Block Grant funds granted in 1995 to ~Lak~ repairs to the City's streets. 3. Department of Agriculture Grant to provide funds for the planting of trees The funds are accounted for in the general fund. 4. Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism grant to provide: funds to add equipment, shelter, and landscaping to the 10th Street Communit>' Park. The funds are accounted for in the general fund. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 15 - GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL U~ITS, (Continued) The grants normally specify the purpose for which funds may be used and are asdJted annually in accordance with Office of Mana(~ement and Budget Circular A-128 undeJ the Single Audit Act. The following federal grant revenues are recorded in accompanying financial statement! General Fund: Tree Grant 10th Street Community Park Grant FEMA Special Revenue Funds : HUD Section 8 Capital Fund Project: 1995 LCBDG Street Repairs 
$ 4,970 7,575 37,243 95,457 256,151 

NOTE 16 - LOUISIANA ENERGY AND POWER AUTHORITY CONTRACT The Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (LE.PA), a political subdivision of the Sta~ e clf Louisiana, has joined nineteen Louisiana municipalities together in order to provide the members facilities for the generation and transmission of electric', power. LEPA ha~ obtained a 20% undivided ownership interest in a coal-fired steam electric genez~t]ng unit: under a Joint Ownership Agreement. The other two members of the agreement, CerJt~a] Louisiana Electric Company, Inc. ownership interest of 30% and 50%, respectively. An Owner Committee consisting of LEPA, CLECO, and LPPA was formed to make recommendat iolls to Cleco, the plant operator, and to decide on various issues including conetruct5on aild operating budgets. On October 3, 1982, the City of New Roads together with four other cities entered i;~tc) Power Sales Contracts with LEPA. Each city is required to purchase its respective entitlement share of generated electricity. The aggregate entitlement shares of all the cities equals 100%, of which the City's share is 2.83% Each city is required to, pay monthly for its entitlement share of power capability and energy on a take-or-pay basi ~:, whether or not the unit is operating. The Power Sales Contracts will continue in ef fec't until all bonds issued by LEPA have been provided for or the date the Contracts a~c terminated and settlement complete; however, in no event will the Contracts cont :n'..c. beyond July i, 2023. On June LEPA, e mainten materia the pur NOTE 17 - LEASE COM2~I~fENTS Oneratina Lease 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 
NOTE 17 - LEASE COmmITMENTS, (continued) On March 23, 1988, the City entered into a lease agreement with the New Roads Lions C]uh for surface rental of Lot i0 on Oak Street near the Power Plant for storage purposely. The lease is for a one year period with an option to renew at $350 per month. The val~de of the lease payments remaining on all leases is as follows 
Year Ending . 12/31 1997 1998 1!999 2000-2051 

St. Mary's 30,105 30,105 30,105 1,546,927 
Lions Club 350 0 0 0 

Memo Total 30,455 30,105 1,546,927 $1,637,242 ~ 350 $1,617,592 NOTE 18 - UTILITY SERVICE AGREEMENTS Pointe COuDee Parish Seweraae District No. 1 An agreement between the Sewerage District No. 1 of Pointe Coupee Parish and the New Roads provided for the billing of Customers on the sewerage system who a customers on the City's utility system. This billing agreement went into effect month of November 1980. Under the term of the agreement, the City retains $ customer as a billing fee. The amount owed to the Sewerage District is reflected 6. Solid Waste Disposal 
.50 per in Note 

An Agreement between the Solid Waste Disposal System of the Parish of Pointe Coupee and the City of New Roads provides for the billing of customers on the City's system. ~his billing agreement went into affect for the month of October 1985. Under the terms of the agreement, the City retains $.50 per customer as a billing fee. The amount owed to the Solid Waster Disposal System is reflected in Note 6. 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) Decen~ser 31, 1996 
NOTE 19 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS Transfers between funds for the year ended December 31, 1996 were 
General Fund: Sales Tax Fund Electric Utility System Natural Gas System Water & Sewer System $1,530,000 1990 Debt Service Fund $1,530,000 1996 Debt Service Fund 1996 Capital Improvement Project Special Revenue Funds Sales [Fax Fund: General Fund Debt Service Funds: $1,530,000 1990 Debt Service Fund: General Fund 19!)6 Capital Imp Project $1,530,000 1996 Debt Service Fund: General Fund 

Transfers In 000 000 000 000 

0 
90,518 0 
142.021 Capital Outlay Fund: 1996 Capital Improvement Project: General Fund 50,000 $1,530, 000 1990 Debt Service Fund Electric Utility System Natural Gas System Water and Sewer System Enterprise Funds: Electric Utility System: General Fund Water & Sewer System 1996 Capital Imp Project Natural. Gas System: General Fund 1996 Capital Imp Project Water & Sewer System General Fund Elec'tric Utility System 

295,495 222,000 200,000 100.000 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 

Transfers Out 

142,021 50,000 
530,000 
0 295,495 
0 

890,000 0 222,000 200 200 000 000 
40,000 100,000 S2,!60~_~t& $2,760,034 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 20 - SEGMENT INFORMATION Some services provided by the City are financed by user charges - electric, water, scwe~ and natural gas. The significant financial data for these enterprises are as fo~3,>w~ 
Operating revenues Depreciation Operating income Net Income (loss) Property, Plant, and Equipment Additions Total assets Fund Equity Net Working Capital 
NOTE 21 - JOINT VENTURES 

Natural Water Electric Gas Sewer___ Total $3 029,629 170,418 807,642 247,209) 
6,478,35 3,059,87 2,513,89 

$ 936,992 17,075 72,007 ( 298,427 0 990,25~ 859,134 744.113 

797,900 235,233 159,642 22,796 044 43,044 606 14,148,208 516 7,625,526 873 4,309,880 
Condensed or summarized below is the latest available financial information on each of the City's joint ventures with the Parish: 

Balance Sheet Date Total Assets Total General Fixed Assets Total Liabilities Total Equity Total Revenues Total Expenditures Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance False River Air Park Commission - 

False River Air Park Commission Unaudited 12/31/96 $1,280,3.23 1,274,699 25,725 (20,301) 84,056 80,361 

False R~ver Park & Recreation Commissloz 

0 3, ~;95 

36 

False River Park & Recreation Commission Scott Civic Scott Civic Center Center Construction Fund Unaudited Unaudited 

20,000 (3,719) 

12/31/96 12,823 0 0 12,823 5,843 15,955 0 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 22 - VACATION AND SICK LEAVE Employees earn vacation in varying amounts days are non-cumulative and unused dayE~ are after I year of service after 2 years of service after 15 years of service after 20 years of service 
week week~ week~ weekE: 
according to years of service and vaci~tion paid at the employee's current rate of pay. 

Employees earn 15 days of sick leave each year beginning with the first day of employment. Sick leave can accumulate up to 45 days and may be accumulated up to 90 days with Council approval. Employees are not compensated for accrued sick leave upon termination of employment. As of December 31, 1996, the amount of unused vacation pay was considered immaterial NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMItmENTS Substantially a:[l employees of the City of New Roads are members of either the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana or the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana. These sy~:tems are cost-sharing, multSple-emp:oyer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Pert~nellt information relative to each plan follows: A. Municinal Emolovees' Retirement System of Louisiana Plan Description. The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the municipality are members of Plan A. All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not coverc~d by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part from municipal funds and a] ] elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least I0 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at [[east 25 years of creditable service, or at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payab]e monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final-average salary for each ye~r of creditable service. Final~average salary is the employee's average salary eve r the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Emp]c,yecs who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above arld receive the benefit: accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by st ate statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7939 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504) 925-4810. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continned) December 31, 1996 
NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS, (Continued) Funding Policy. Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contr:Lbu~ e 9.25 percent of their annual covered salary and the City of New Roads us req~li~ed to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Contributions to the System a] !~o include one-fourth of one percent (except Orleans and East Baton Rouge pari~:he~) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. Thes~~ tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan meT~e~ s and the City of New Roads are established and may be amended by state statute As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute ii : 103, the employer contributions a~ e determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on t)le results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City of New Roads contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending December 31, 3 996, 1995, and 1994, were $43,950, $41,537, and $36,030, respectively, equal t(, the required contributions for each year. B. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana Plan Description. All full-time police department employees engaged Jn law enforcement are required to participate in the System. Employees who retire ~t or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after acje 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefi t, payable monthly for llfe, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary ~oz each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest avelage. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service st at ed above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that inc] udc s financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Polic!e Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 7CIB09- 2250, or by calling (504) 929~7411. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) DecembBr 51, 1996 
NOTE 24 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES The City is defendant that in each case the actions and that they NOTE 25 - CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS In October 1996, the City of New Roads entered into a construction contract with GAb Construction Co, Inc., in the amount of $173,500 for the Highway 3131 (Hospital }.'.o~d) Project. This contract is to be funded with the water and sewer fund capital add~tic~n monies designated by the City Council and a commitment of $75,000 from Fire Distric~t I~5 of Pointe Coupee Parish. As of December 31, 1996, none of the contract had been bi~l[~ci. In December 1996, the City of New Roads entered into a construction contract wit~J Red Simpson, Inc., in the amount of $50,515 for electrical improvements in Major Subdlv~icu~. This contract'is to be funded with the capital outlay monies designated for va~cnl~ projects by the City Council. As of December 31, 1996, none of the contract had bccr~ bil].ed. NOTE 25 - COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS In compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of t he, Louisiana Leglslatu:ce, compensation paid to board members is as follows: Msyor - Sylvester Muckelroy $32,000 Council Charlie Bonnette Raymond Garrett Patrick witty Kurt Kellerman Marsha Langlois Walter Warr~ Jr. Total Compensation NOTE 26 - RECONCILII~ION OF FUND BA/~ANCE General Fund: 

200 200 900 200 200 000 $6"7,700 
Fund Balance, December 31, 1996 Claims paid on auto liability Claims Paid for unemployment Claims paid for health benefits Additional funding of self-insurance programs Fund Balance, December 31, 1996 Prior to Net Income NOTE 27 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS In March 1997, the City was awarded a Rural Development Grant for $50,000 for repairs ancl expansion to Morrison Parkway. The grant requires a City match of $50,000. In March 1997, the City of New Roads purchased the Pointe Coupee Water Corporation fo~ $51,000. The City provide the same water services to these customers as it does to it!:; previous customers. 
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 CITY OF NEW ROADS COMBINED STATEMENT OF: REVENUES, EXPENSE, S AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended December 31, 1996 
OPERATING REVENUES Charge,; for Services Miscellaneous Total operating revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Personal services Contracted services Operating costs Maintenance and supplies Insurance Utilities Depreciation Total operating expenses Operating income NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Miscellaneous Intergovernmental revenue Bad debts recovered Interest and fiscal charges Loss on sale of fixed assets Loss on sale of investments Bad debts written off lotal nonoperating revenues (expenses) ncome before operating transfers OPERATING TRANSFERS Transfers in Transfers out Total operating transfers Net Income Retained Earnings at beginning of year 

Enterprise Funds Memorandum Only Current Year $4,6"71,274 $4,671,274 9_3,247 93~24"(_ 4.=_764_ ,521 
355,431 7,975 2,581,968 196,441 81,184 79.505 422,726 

4.764.521 
355,431 7,975 2,581,968 196,441 81,184 79,505 422.726 3,7_725_ ,230 3,725,23(!_ 1~03_9_,291 1.039.291 

355,186 355,186 75,000 75,000 6,383 6,383 (371,746) (371,746) 0 0 0 0 ~2=0,546 ) _ (20,546). 4_4:277 44.277 1.083.568 
0 0 ~ 1_~65_2._, 0 O 0 ) _ (1,652,000). .(_1_~6.~2._,000 )" _ (1,652,00~!)_ (568,432) (568,432) _4~ _5_0_2._, 101 4.502.101 

Memorandum Only Prior Year $4,612,298 85.505 4.697.803 
359,352 44,354 2,262,189 188,687 105,584 87,852 439.023 3.487.041 1.210.762 
397,617 0 2,779 (376,846) (3,017) (5,837) (21.7171 7.021. 1.203.741 
320,254 1.470.254 1.150.000 53,741 4.448.360 

Retained Earnings at end of year .$~!_3j669 ._ $3,93~669 $4 502 101 
The accompanying r'otes are an integral part of this financial statement 11 



 CITY OF NEW ROADS T COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY TYPE FUNDS Year Ended December 31, 1996 
Cash flows frorn operating activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net operating cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Loss on sale of fixed asset Loss on sale of investment Changes in assets and liabilities: (Increase) Decrease in ac.cts rec (Increase) Decrease in other rec (Increase) Decrease in prepaid exp Increase (Decrease) in accts pay Increase (Decrease) in olher pay Increase (Decrease) in accrd exp Increase (Decrease) in meter deposits Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Cash flows from noncapital financing activities Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 

Enterprise Funds Memo Only Current Year $1.083,570 $1,083,570 
422,726 0 0 148,323 134,095 (5,531 ) 58,685 (176,387) (3,542) __ 8,692 1.670.631 

422,726 O O 148,323 134,095 (5,531) 58,685 (176,387) (3,542) 8.692 1,670.631 
0 0 (1.652,000) (1,652,0001 Net cash provided from (used) for noncapital financing activities ~_~:652,000.) (1,652,000). Cash flows from capital and related financing activitities: Acquisition and const of capital assets Contribution of asset acquired through grant Principal payments Net cash provided from (used) from capital and related financing activities Cash flows from investing activities Purchase of investments Proceeds from sale of investments Proceeds from sale of fixed assets Net cash provided (used) from investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

(43,043) (43,043) 0 0 _(@) (135,000)_ 
_(178,043} (178,043) 
(26,364) O O (26,364) O O 
(26,364) (26,364) 
( 185,776) ( 185,776 ) 3.907.045 3.907.045 Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ~_= $=3:.~~ $3 721 2.69_ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 12 



 



City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and reporting practices of the City conform to generally accept accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. Such accounting and repo] tJ procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 a*Ld the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit Guide and the industry audit guid Audit of State and Local Government Unit.~[, published by the American Institute Certified Public! Accountants. The ReDortinu Entit~ Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 14 established criteria for determJ nJ ~g which component units should be considered part of the City of New Roads, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set 1olth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This erit eri a include:a : i. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. the ability of the City to impose its will on that organization and/or b. the potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City. 2. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority, but are fiscally dependent on the City. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the natu] e of significance of the relationship. Based upon the application of the above criteria, the following is a brief review of each potential component unit addressed in defining the City's reporting entity. The following component unit has been presented ~s a blended component unit because t component unit's governing body is essentially the same as the governing body of the Ci and the component unit provides services almost entirely to the primary government. HUD Section 8- This program is designed to aid low-income families to obtain decent, safe, arLd sanitary housing through a system of rental subsidies. The City Council exercises oversight by contracting with grant specialists to administer the Program arld selecting the auditors for the annual audit. The fiscal year for Section 8 is December 31. 
14 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued The following organizations are related organizations which have not been included i:: the reporting entity: i Joint ventures between the Parish of Pointe Coupee, Louisiana and the City of N~.w Roads, Louisiana in which the financial statements are presented in the genetic] purpose financial statements of the Parish - False River Air Park Commission False River Park & Recreation Commission 2. Sewerage District No. 2A of the Parish of Pointe Coupee, Louisiana Basis of Presentation - Fund Accountin~ The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fu~~d a~e accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its as~et~, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriated. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in th~; report, into five generic fund types and two broad fund categories as follows: GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS GENERAL FUND - This fund is established to account for resources devoted to flna~Lcinc the general services that the City performs for its citizens. General tax revenue.~ arid other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the City a~e included in this fund. This fund is charged with all cost of operating the goverlmlent for which a separate fund has not been established. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - These funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sou~ ces that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each blended component unit is reported as a special revenue fund. DEBT SERVICE FUNDS - These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resou~e~E~ for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related co!~t !:. CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS - Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resourc6~ to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other t haI~ those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds. ) PROPRIETarY FUNDS ENTERPRISE FUNDS; - These funds are used to account for operations (a) that are fina and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent o~ governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 9 or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recov primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the perJ determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or ~ purposes. 
15 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) In addition to the above two broad fund types, the City also maintains two account gJ oui~ as described below: FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long t e~ m liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. AJ ] governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focu~. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally inc]uded orl their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance {net current assets) is consSde~ e~ a measure of "available spendable resources. " Governmental fund operating statement s present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures; srld other financing uses) in net current asset,s. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sourees and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period. Fixed assets "used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets} a2 e accounted for in thMZ]MAssets Account Group, and recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. The City has elected to expense, and net capitalize, public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of cel tai:~l improvements other than buildings, such as roads, brldges, curbs and gutters, street ~ arLc] sidewalks, drainage and lighting systems. No depreciation has been provided on geiLel ~] fixed assets. All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical co~t if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at t hei r estimated fair value on the date donated. Long-tel~m liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted fc,~ in the (~eneral Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measuremel*t of financial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations. Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governme~ita~] fund t~)es is limited to exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. ~:J~ce they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized ~ governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead report6d as liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenenc~ " measurement focus and a].l assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncur~ent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fur~d equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained ea11.~n?s~ components. Proprietary fund type operat:ing statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as an expense against its operations. Deprecation has been provided over the est~Lat~.~ useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives are as fo]]ow~: Buildings I0 - 25 Years Improvements Dther Than Building 4 - 67 Years Equipment 2 - ]0 Years 
16 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 NOTE 1 - SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) is of Account merit low" al e seIlt t J ~lcl 

Utility and franchise taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, charges for services and miscel].aneous revenue (except investment earnings) are recorded as revent:e when cash is received because they generally are not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned when they are measurable and available. Whele grant revenue is dependent upon expenditures by the City, revenue is recognized wheiL the related expenditures are incurred. Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available. Available means whe~~ due, or past due and[ receivable, and collected generally within 60 days after year end. See Note 4 for the property tax calendar. Expenditures are recognized under the accrual basis of accounting when the related f~ir, d liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recognized when due in the Debt Service Fund. 
The revenue of the Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer systems, which is based upon rates authorized by the governing boards, is determined by billings to customer. Earned but unbilled revenue is accrued and reported in the financial statements. Encumbrances The City does not follow the encumbrances method of accounting Budget and Budgetary Accountina The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these f~nancial statements: I A proposed operating budget for the fiscal year is presented by the finallc~: committee. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the mean~ of financing them. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) December 31, 1996 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) Buduets and BudaetaI~ Information (continued 2 
3 All unencumbered budget appropriations, except project budgets, lapse at th6 end of each fiscal year. 4 Budgets are adopted on GAAP Basis Cash Cash for the City includes the payroll cash account, cash on hand, and various furlds individual ope'rating accounts. All cash deposits are deposited to interest bearing checking accounts Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts The City uses the direct charge-off method whereby uncollectible amounts due from ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectability of the particular receivable. The direct charge-off method is used because it does not cause a matelial departure from GAAP and it approximates the valuation method. Inventories Inventories for supplies are considered ~mmaterial and are recorded as expenditule~; o~ expenses when purchased. Restricted Assets The City at its own discretion has restricted certain funds to be spent for specific purposes. See subsequent paragraphs to this note for the further explanations of reservation and deslgnation of Fund Equity. Accumulated Unnaid Vacation and Sick Pay Accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay is accrued when incurred in proprietary funds. The amount of accumulated vacation and sick pay recorded in the governmental funds is that amount, adjusted to current salary costs, which is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Only the current portion is reflected ii~ the funds. The remainder of the liabilities are reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. The guidelines of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement (PASB) No. 43 "Accountlng f'or Compensated Absences" were applied in determining the liabl]ity for both governmental and proprietary funds. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS 

41 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific expendable trusts, or for major capital projects) that expenditure for specific! purposes. Sales Tax Fund 
revenue sources (other than are legally restricted to 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the receipt of a one per cent (1%) sales and use tax a~id its subsequent disbursement in accordance with the sales tax dedication. 

HUD-Section 8 Program Fund The HUD-Section 8 Program Fund is used to account for funds which are designated to: aid low-income families to obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of rental subsidies. 
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ASSI~E~ Current Assets; Cash Due from other governmental units TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities Due to other governrfiental units TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND BALANCE Unreserved Designated for grant Undesignated TOTALFUNDBALANCE 

CITY OF NEW ROADS SPECIAL REVE NUE FUNDS COMBINING BAL.ANCE SHEET December 31, 1996 

Sales Tax Fund HUD-Section 8 Program Fund Memo Only Current Year Memo Only Prior Year 
$800,037 5 143 $88,986 0 $889,023 5 143 $624,521 3.737 $80~51._8_.0.0 _L $88.~986 $894,166 $628,258 
$0 $55,418 $55,418 $4,610 0 55.418 55.418 4.610 
0 805.180 33,566 0 33,568 805 180 28,910 594 738 805,180 33,568 838 748 623 648 TOTAL LIABILITES AND FUND BALANCE $805,1.80______ $88 9..~..9~86 $8~ $628,258 
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 CITY OF NEW ROADS SPECIAL REVE;NUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1996 

REVI--NUES "]'axes Intergovernmental revenue Miscellaneous TOTAL REVENUES EXPIE'NDITURES General government Welfare 

Sales Tax Fund 
B udg_e_t $634,50O 0 _2_2~o0 o 

Actua $710,420 0 30 322 656,500 740 742 
500 0 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 500 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

301 0 301 
656.000 740.441 OTHIE'R FINANCING SOURCES (USES) "rransfers out ~=530~000_0) (530,0~ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

(5_30~O000) (530,0~ 

Variance Favorable . (Unfavorable) . $75,920 0 8.322 84.242 
199 0 199 
84.441 
0 

210,441., $84r441 594 738 $805 ~=.~j.Z~_79 



HUD-Section 8 Proaram Fund 
Budget_ $0 149,3;21 0 

Actua $0 95,457 3.034 

Memorandum Only Curent Year Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) ___ B_t~et $0 (53,864) 3.034 $634,500 149,321 22.000 
Actua $718,420 96,457 33.356 

Variance Favorable _ (Unfavorable) _ $75,920 (53,864) 11.356 1~,21 98~491 (50,830~ 805,821 839,233 33,412 
0 149.321 149.321 

O 93.833 93.833 
0 55.488 55.488 

500 149.321 149.821 
301 93.833 94.134 

199 55.488 55.687 
0 4,658 4,658 656 000 745,099 89.099 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
(530,000~_ 530 OOO 
~oo2 530 ooo 

4,658 $4~658 $126T000." 215,099 - $89T099 28.910 
$33,568.8 

45 

623.648 $838L747 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Debt Service Funds account for the accumulatSon of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 
1990 ~1,530.000 General Obliaation Bonds The 1990 General Obligation Bonds Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate mon~e!~ f~~1: the repay~tent of the $1,530,000 1990 Certificates of Indebtedness. These bonds are f~nanc:ed b3 General Fund revenues. These Certificates were defeased in 1996 through the issus]ice of refunding bonds. 1996 ~i,530 000 Genera]. Oblioation Bond The is,96 General obligation Bonds Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate mon~e~; for the repayment of the $[[,530,000 1990 Certificates of Indebtedness. These bonds are fina1*c~ed b~ General Fund revenues. These Certificates mature on May 1 of each year beginning i~ 1997, with the final payment due in the year 2006, with an interest rate of 5.225%. The b:>r~cl~ wet6 issued to defease the 1.990 Series Bonds and to provide resources for various C~ty capSta] improvement projects. 
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REVENUES Interest 
TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Debt service TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CITY OF NEW ROADS DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Year ended December 31, 1996 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

1990 $1.53 Bonds 1996 $1.53 Bonds Debt Service Fund Debt Service Fund Memo Only Memo Only Current Year Prior Year $4 221 $484 $~05 __ $10,574 4.221 484 4 705 10.574 
200 35,772 35.972 217.47~ 200 35 772 35.972 217.470 
4.021 (35,288) ___ (31,267J___ (206~896) 
90,518 142,021 232.539 199.949 _____L2_95~_495) 0 _1295,4~ 

__ 2~977) 142,021 
0 

(62,956~__ 199,94!) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses (200,956) 106,733 (94,223) (6,947 
Fund Balances at beginning of year 200.956 0 200 956 207 903 Fund Balances at end of year $0 $106~733 ~, $.~. $200r956- 
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CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS Capital[ projects funds are used to account: for capital[ facil'ities other than those financed by the acquisition and construction of major proprietary funds and trust funds Capital Projects Fund- To account for various City capital improw.~ment projects funded with monies derived from the $i, 530,000 1996 refunding bond issue and t rarJsfers of excess monies from various City funds. 
1995 LCDBG To account for the $283,425 1995 LCDBG Grant awarded to the City, the proceeds of which are to be used to repair streets within the City of New Roads. 
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ASSI~_ Current Assets Cash Due from other governmental units TOTAL ASSET8 
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities Contracts payable Due to other funds TOTAL LIABILITIES FUNrl BALANCE Unreserved Designated for capital projects TOTALFUND BALANCE 

CITY OF NI--W ROADS CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1996 
Capital Pr~ects Fund 
$857,483 0 
LCDBG Street Improvements 
$1 9.748 
Memo Only Current Year 
$857,484 9 748 
Memo Only Prior Year 
$0 19.622 $857~483 ~ $8~7,232. $19,622 

$75,862 O 75.862 
781.621 781.621 

$9,749 0 9.749 
0 0 

$85.611 0 65.611 
781 621 781.621 

$0 19.622 19.622 
0 O TOTAL LIABILITES AND FUND BALANCE $857=.483 $91749 $867.~232 $191622 



REVENUES Intergovernmental revenue Interest TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPI-NDITURES Capital outlay 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CITY OF NEW ROADS CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Year ended December 31, 1996 
Capital Projects Fund $60,000 9.571 

LCDBG Street Improvements $256,151 0 
Memo Only Current Year $316.151 9.571 

Memo Only Prior Year $241,126 0 69.571 256 151 325 722 241 126 
753 997 256 151 1.010 148 218.441 753.997 256.151 1.010.148 218.441 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures ____.~8_4L426~ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Proceeds of refunding bonds 1,530,000 Operating transfers in "807,495 Payments to refunded bond escrow agent L93_1_,448) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures end other uses 

Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

1.466.047 
781.621 
0 

0 (684,426~ 
0 0 1,530,000 867.495 0__ (9~48~ 
0 1.466.047 

22_,685 
0 0 0 
0 

0 781.621 22.685 
0 0 

__ $781,62=_=_1_. ~ $0 I~781,621 
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Enterprise Funds 

Electric Utility System Fund The Electric Utility System Fund is used to account for the provisions of electric, electric services to the residents of the City and some residents of the Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, debt service, and billing and col].ections. Natural Gas Utility System Fund The Natural Gas Utility System Fund is used to account for the provision of natkLral ~as ser'Lziee to the residents of the City and so~e residents of the Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing, billing, and collections. Water and Sewer Utilities System Fund - The Water and Sewer System Fund is used to account for the provisions of the water and sewer services to the residents of the City and some residents of the Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this; fund, including, but not limited to, debt service, and billing and collections. 
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Current Asset.,; Cash Investments Accounts receivable Due from other funds Prepaid expenses Restricted Assets Cash Investments Property, Plant & Equipment (net of accurn depreciation) TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Due to other gov't units Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) Bands payable Deposits Long-Term Liabilities Bond payable TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital: Municipalities Customers Grants Retained Earnings: Unreserved Designated for capital addns Unreserved Reserved Reserved for possible refunds Reserved for bond indenture TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

CITY OF NEW ROADS ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET Decem ber 31, 1996 
Electric Natural Gas Water 8, Sewer Utility~st_e_m__ __U_~stem Utility System 
$168,941 11,116 562,200 27,216 14.580 2,169,513 293,803 323~0982_ 

$276,964 0 0 329,372 6.099 262,795 0 

$422,456 0 0 1,580 7.625 420,597 317.705 

Memo Only Current Year 
$868,361 11,116 562,200 358,168 28.304 2,852,905 611.508 115,021 5,509.643 8.855.646 $6 478 351_. $990 251 $6 6"./9 6_.~06 $14,148,208 

$124,475 2,504 320,414 36,039 70,000 180.043 2,685~Q000_. 3.416,475 
526,568 269,992 615,565 
1,692,821 (544,838) 0 499.768 3.059.876 

$126,056 1,509 0 0 0 3,552 0 131.117 
6,512 0 0 
251,287 569.827 11,508 0 859.134 

$10,662 1,773 30,655 0 7'5,000 0 
$261,193 5,786 351,069 36.039 145,000 163.595 2,855,000 5.540,000 2.973.090 

1,768,540 9 484.680 
153,850 769.993 

6.522.682 
2,321;620 269,992 1.100.245 
2,097,958 814.982 0 11.508 509~453 1,009,221 3,706.516 7.625.526 TOTAl_ LIABILII'ES AND FUND EQUITY $6,478,351 $990,251 $6 67.9,606 $14,1481208 



 



OPE:RATING REVENUES Charges for services Miscellaneous Total operating revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Personar services Contracted services Operating costs Maintenance and supplies Insurance Utilities Depreciation Iotal operating expenses Operating income 

CITY OF NEW ROADS ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Year Ended December 31, 1996 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Miscellaneous Intergovernmental revenue Bad debts recovered Interest and fiscal charges Loss on sale of fixed assets Loss on sale of investments Bad debts written off "t'otal nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income before operating transfers OPERATING TRANSFERS Transfers in Transfers out Total operating transfers Net Income Retained Earnings at beginning of year 

Electric Natural Gas Water & Sewer Memo Only Utilit~_S_ystem Utility System Utiltity Systems Current Year $2,937,571 92L058 $935,803 1 189 $797,900 $4,671,274 0 93,247 3,029,629 936 992 797.900 4,764,521 
154,997 0 1,773,794 79,634 42,697 447 !ZQ~_4J~ 

86,209 0 723,821 25,106 12,774 0 17.075 
114,225 7,975 84,353 91,701 25,713 79,058 235,233 

355,431 7,976 2,581,968 196,441 81,184 79.505 422,726 
____ 2~_221~987 864,985 638,258 _ 3 725,230 807j64.2 72,007 159,642 1,039,291 
241,491 0 6,383 (182,706) 0 0 

35,653 0 0 0 0 0 
78,042 75,000 0 (189,040) 0 0 

355,186 75000 6,383 (371,746) 0 0 _{~_Qt_9~ _ (6,087) ~6,440)_ (20,546) 
57.149 29.566 (42,438}. 44,277 86~4 79_1 101 573 117 204 ___ 1,083,568 
0 0 O 0 _ (1~1_1_2~000J ~ _~  __. 1(~_0,000) _~1,652,000 (1d 1~)0_0~_ _ (400,000) 1~40,000) _ (1,652 000 (247,209) (298,427) (22,796) (568,432 1~894~06I 1,151,048 1,456,092 4.502 Retained Earnings at end of year $1 ,.6_47.Z~752 $852~621 $1 r433~296 101 



 



Cash flows from operating activities Operating income (loss) 

CITY OF NEW ROADS COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ENTERPRISE FUNDS Year Ended December 31, 1996 Electric UtilLty Fund 
Adjustments to reconcite operating income to net operating cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Loss on sale of fixed asset Loss on sale of investment Changes in assets and liabilities: (Increase) Decrease in accts rec (Increase) Decrease in other rec (Increase) Decrease in prepaid exp Increase (Decrease) in accts pay Increase (Decrease) in other pay Increase (Decrease) in accrd exp Increase (Decrease) in meter deposits 

Natural Gas Fund Water 8, Sewer Fund Memo Only Current Year $864,792 $101,573 $117,205 $1,083.570 
170.418 0 0 148,323 (27,217) (1,98o) 551 (160,722) (4,448) 8L592 

17,075 0 0 0 102,318 (1,186) 60,510 O 513 0 Net cash provided (used) by operating activities _9_98~=09 280,803 

235,233 0 0 0 58,994 (2,365) (2,376) (15,665) 393 0 

422,726 0 0 148,323 134,095 (5,531] 58,685 (176,387) (3,542) 
391t419 __. 1,670,631 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: Operating transfers in 0 0 0 0 Operating transfers out ____~1~_1 L2~000~ 40(40~Q_00J_ (140 ~__ (1,652,000) Net cash provided from (used) for' noncapital financing activities ~1~11~2 000_~___ (400,000) __..~_140,00~__ (1 652~009) Cash flows from capital and re~ated financing activitities: Acquisition and const of capital assets 0 Contribution of asset acquired through grant 0 Principal payments 6~.~0_60 ) Net cash provided from (used) from capital and related financing activities ~6_5~0__00~_ Cash flows from investing activities Purchase of investments Proceeds from sale of investments Proceeds from sate of fixed assets Net cash provided (used) from investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

(12,864) 0 0 
~12~8__64~ 

0 O 0 
0 
0 0 0 
0 

(43,043) (43,043) 0 O __. (70,009~.__. (135,0q0) 
__.LI~0~ __.. ( 178 ~043 
(13.500) 0 0 (26,364 0 0 
(13,5~ (26,3L64) 

(191,455) (119,197) 124,876 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2~529 911 658 955 718.17g Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $2j.33~.8 4._5_6, $539,758 .$84.~.~3 05._~5 
(185,776) 0 3.907.045 $3.721.269 



Memo Only Prior Year $1,203,741 
439,023 3,017 5.837 (130,483) (135,727) 4,541 (37,181) 173;,370 645 2'.433 1.529.216 
320,254 (1,470,254) 
(1,15o,ooo) 
(548,894) 484,680 ___ (130,000) 
(194,214) 
(27,042) 189,634 10.400 
172.992 
357994 3.549.051 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY ERNMENTAL AUDI:TING STANDARDS The following pages contain reports on the internal control structure and compliance with laws and regulations required by Governmental Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The report on internal control structure is based on the audit of the financial statements and includes, where appropriate, any reportable conditions and/or material weaknesses. The report on compliance with laws and regulations is, likewise, based solely on the audit of the presented financial statements and presents, where applicable, compliance matters that would be material to the presented financial statements. 
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Maior &- ])uco*e Certi~ed Public Accountants MEMBERS: AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

ILTDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AtTDITING STANDARDS 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of New Roads, Louisiana, for t~e year encled December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon d61ted J1/ne Ii, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Governmen'= Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of the Office of Management: and Budget Circular A-128, " Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we p~an and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the genera] purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. The management of City of New Roads, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless Occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods iE~ subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
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VAN p. MAJOR, CPA. PC ALOYSIA C. DUCOTE. CPA. PC JOAN S. DUCO2r~, CPA, PC JOHN L. MOm~aSON, m, cPA. PC 
Certified Public Accountants MEMBERS: AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED P[YBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" F, EPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FI~ANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of New Rounds, Louisiana, as of" and for the year ended Decen~er 31, 1996, and have issued our rel,o~t thereon dated June 11, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A--128, "Audits of State and Local Governments. " Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general pur~,ose financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of New Roads, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the City of New Roads, Louisiana' s, management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of. the City's compliance with certain provisions of laws, re~lations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed the following instances of noncompliance that are required to be r~*.ported under Government: Auditinq Standards for which the ultimate resolution cannot be presently determined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that may result has been recognized in the City of New Roads, Louisiana's 1996 financial st atement s. Condition The bank accordanc equal to deposits portion o 
#i: balances as of December 31, 1996 were insufficiently collateralized in with Louisiana R. S. 39:1225. Per this statute, security must be provided 00 percent of the collected funds on deposit, except for that portion of the nsured by federal depository insurance. At December 33., 1996, the uninsured the collected funds on deposits was $538,292. 
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Mayor Muckelroy Page 2 June ii, 1997 
Criterii| and Possible Effect: This condition is a direct violation of Louisiana R. S. 39:1225 and also leaves a portion of the City's assets uninsured and at risk for a material loss. 

Condition #2: A purchase was made for police barricades in the amount of $6,840 and three telephone ol facsimile quotations were not obtained. Louisiana R. S. 38:2212 requires that purchases for materials,'supplies and equipment of $5,000 or more, but less than $i0,000, shall be made by obtaining not less than three telephone or facsimile quotations. Criteria and Possible Effect: This condition is a violation of Louisiana R. S. 38:2212 and the failure to comply with this statute does not ensure that the equipment was purchased at the most favorable price available to the city. Management's Response: The City has always made a concerted effort to adhere to all requirements of the public bid law. Due to management and other personnel changes in the police department during 1996, this purchase was made and the City inadvertently failed to comply with the public bid law. Management will continue to make all effort to comply with the requirements of the public bid law to all situations to which it is applicable. Condition #3: During the course of the audit and as a result of a consulting services agreement, we noted SO]he inconsistencies in the application of council approved and adopted purchasing and cash disbursement policies. Criteria and Effect: The results of our testing in this area revealed instances of improperly approved and/o~ unauthorized purchases and subsequent disbursements for these purchases. The deviations consisted of incomplete or the absence of requisitions, purchase orders, and/or management approval as required by the City's purchasing policies. As a result of these transactions, some City employees were allowed to purchase supplies for personal use on terms more favorable than could have normally been obtained by the employeei~. Xn addition to deviations from the City's purchasing policies, some of the purchases were also violations of Louisiana R.S. 42:1111, 42:1112 and/or 42:1113. In a separate report dated June 23, 1997, we noted the results of the procedures performed in the consulting aervices agreement. 
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Mayor Muckelroy Page 3 June ii. 1997 
We considered these instances of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether the City of New Roads, Louisiana's December 31, 1996 general purpose financial statement~ are presented fairly, :in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and this report does not affect or report dated June 11, 19~17 on those general purpose financial statements. We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to the management of the City of New Roads in a separate l~tter dated June ii, 1997. This report is intended Legislalzive Auditor distribution is not 
New Roads, Louisiana June II. 1997 

for the information of City Council However, this report is a matter iJm~ted 
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and the State of Louisiana of public record and it s 



 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND B[TDGET (OMB) CIRCULAR A-128 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of tile City of New Roads~ Louisiana, for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated June Ii, 1997. ~hese general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of New Roads, Louisiana's, management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statement~ based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the genera] purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement:. An audit include~: examining,, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide~{ s reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was conducted for the purpose offorming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financSal statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in ,all material ~;espects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
New Roads, Louisiana June Ii, 1997 

65 
POST OffICE BOX 309. MARKSVILLE. LA 71351 - PHONE (318) 253--6501 - FAX (318) 253-072 POST OFFICE ]$OX | 90, NESg/ROADS. LA 70760 - PHONE (504) 638-4531 - FAX (504) 638-6898 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF FEDF-RAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE For Year Ended December 31, 1996 
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ Prouram Name Federal CFDA Number United States Forest Service Indirect: Passed Through: State of Louisiana Office of Forestry Cooperative Forestry Program 10.644 United States Dept of Housing and Urban Development Direct: Section 8 - Housing Assistance Program 14.156 ]indirect: Passed Through: State of Louisiana Division of Administration ]995 Comm. Dev. Block Grant 14.228 United States Dept of the Interior Indirect: Passed Through: State of Louisiana Dept of Culture, Recreation & Tourism 10th Street Community Park 15.916 Federal Emergency Management Agency Direct: Disaster Assistance Total (All Federal) 83.516 
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$ 4,970 
93,833 
256,151 

7,575 
37,243 $399,772 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of New Roads, Leuisiana,. for the year ended December 31, 1996 and have issued our report thereon dated June ii, 1997. We! conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those sts.ndards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of the City of New Roads, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or dispositien, that transactions are executed in accordance with management' s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent :[imitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
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Mayor Muckelroy Page 2 June i~, 1997 
For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal cont]ol structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: General Requirements : ~ .Political activity ~ .Davis-Bacon Act ~ .Civil rights ~ . Cash management ~ . Federal financial reports ~ ~Allowable costs ~ .Drug-free workplace ~ .Administrative requirements Specific Requirements: ~ ~Types of services allowed or not allowed ..Eligibi~ity ..Reporting ..Claims for reimbursement For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whet~ they have been place in operation, and we assessed control risk. 
19c~5 Community Development Block Grant We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we have considered relevant to preventing or detecting mate~ ia] noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requiren~n~ s governing claims for reimbursements that. are applicable to the aforementioned nonmajoz programs. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an op~n/~n on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do n~t express such an opinion. Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all mattes s in the internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the Amerlcan Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A mate~ J al weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees ~ii the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involv/n~i the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
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Mayor Mucke]roy Page 3 June 11, 1997 
However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the management of the City of New Roads, in a sepalate letter dated June 11, 1997. This report is intended solely for the use of the City Council and the Leg~ s] at J ve Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public recor(i arld its distribution is not limited. 

DUCOT~ New Roads, Louisiana June Ii, 1997 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2.996, and have issued our report thereon dated June Ii, 1997. ..- We have applied procedures to test the City of New Roads, Louisiana's compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended December 31, 1996. General Requirements * Political Activity * Davis-Bacon Act * Civil Rights * Cash Management * Federal financial reports * Allowable Costs * Drug-free Workplace * Administrative Requirements 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures, disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City of New Roads, Louisiana, had not c0,~131ied, in all material re~pects, with those requirements. Also, the result:s of our procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. This report is intended for the Lec_lislative Auditor. However ~di~:tributi~~n is not limited MAJO~ & DUCOTE New Roads, Louisiana June ii, 1997 
information of City Council and the State of Louisiana this report is a matter of public record and ~ts 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 
The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy and Members of the City Council City of New Roads~ Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated June ii, 1997. In connection with our audit of the general pul~ose financial statements of the City of New Roads, Louisiana, and with our consideration of the City of New Roads, Louisiana, control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments," we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of services and costs allowed or unallowed and eligibility. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of New Roads, Louisiana's, compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no mater~a instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. WJ t respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe tba the City of New Roads, Louisiana, had not complied, in all material respects, with thos requirements. Also, the results of our procedures did not disclose any immateri a in~tances of noncomplianc:e with those requirements. Th~s report', is intended for the Lec_llslat ivc; Auditor. However distribution is not limited. 
COTE Louisiana June ii, 1997 

information of City Council this report is a matter 
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Insurance Company_ Hartford Steam Boiler Ins. Co 
All State Insurance Co 
Titan Insurance 

City of New Roads, Louisiana Schedule of Insurance Unaudlted December 31, 1996 
Policy Term 611196 611197 
~13196 I1319v 
419196- 41919v 

Policy Description Boiler and Machinery 
Fire Standard Blanket Policy on Bld& Prop 
General Liability 
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Policy Limits $1,500,000 limit; $2,000 deductible (to actual cash value of equJ]:~mellt depending on age of equipment) $2,992,670 limit; 90% Coinsurance; $1,041,150 Blanket $I,000 Deductible $i,000,000; no deductible 



 


